
Microsoft Corporation is an equal opportunity employer. 

Date: September 27th, 2018 

Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 

Attn:  OET Dept. 

Ref:   FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: C3K1825 
(Original Grant date: 10/1/2018) 
Applicant: Microsoft 
Corporation 

Dear Examiner, 

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: C3K1825, originally granted on 
10/1/2018. 

The major change filed under this application is: 

Change: Class II Permissive Change to enable dynamic region detection to load power 
tables as detailed in the operational description.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely yours, 

Name: Chaitrali Limaye 
Title: Compliance Engineer, Microsoft 
Address: One Microsoft Way, Redmond WA 98052     


